12/4/20, 9:23 PM

Application enquiry — Urgent compassionate case, Narendra Jana, Reference: ASC/5271126, Our ref:
1212-0001-0711-7572

From Naren Jana
To Travel Documents Enquiries <TravelDocumentEnquiries@homeoffice.gov.uk>,
Date 2020-10-13 21:30

Replied with new subject. Because it's urgent and needs to be expedited.

-Narendra Jana

On 2020-10-13 21:17, Naren Jana wrote:

 Hello Travel Documents Enquiries,

You replied with a blank email with no text as a reply (given below, "On 2020-09-28 14:15, Travel Documents Enquiries wrote:").

I would imagine you are reviewing the original email sent. The travel document would be necessary and immediate considering the need for
medical treatment. A post mail was also sent to the refugee travel document office a few weeks ago.

What is the status?
Thanks,
Narendra Jana

On 2020-09-28 14:15, Travel Documents Enquiries wrote:

From: Naren Jana

Sent: 23 September 2020 16:22

To: Travel Documents Enquiries <TravelDocumentEnquiries@homeoifice.gov.uk>;
Subject: Re: Application Update-1 need to contest the need for a refugee travel document
Hello Home Office,

Could I have the ID that I sent with the application back (Drivers License)?

I need to contest the need for a travel document.

I am an asylum seeker in the UK where the goal of the country seeking asylum from is physical/intellectual disfigurement by medical
mistreatment.

The local hospitals in the UK along with the local doctors understood the reason for asylum and replicated the reason for asylum in instances
of clinical fraud and assault in medical settings with evidence to substantiate; a criminal situation in the UK perpetuated by local doctors to
support foreign doctors (asylum foul).

The reason again is to cause intellectual/physical harm/disfigurement by withholding medications for a neurological condition (multiple
sclerosis) to intentionally causing disability. This is before the asylum interview has taken place.

The situation is explained in the link below with much detail:

Given the situation I need a refugee travel permit to leave the country to seek medical help immediately in a foreign nation. There is a very
good change I would die if I didn't receive the appropriate medical treatment; a valid reason for applying for a refugee travel document.

My refugee application number is:
ASC/5271126

UK Number: 07541106744 (any day after 11 AM)
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Thanks,

Narendra Jana

On 2020-08-17 10:02, Home Office Atlas wrote:

Mr Narendra Nirmal Jana

N1 7AA

Our ref: 1212-0001-0711-7572
Date: 17 August 2020

Dear Mr Jana

Re: Refusal of Home Office Travel Document

Thank you for your application for a Home Office Travel
Document. Your application does not meet our published criteria
and is therefore refused. There is more information on the criteria
in our guidance notes at
www.gov.uk/government/publications/apply-for-a-home-office-
travel-document-form-td112-brp

The reasons for your refusal are set out below.

According to our records show that you do not have valid leave to
enter/ leave to remain in the United Kindom and therefore, does
not qualify for the issue of Home office travel document.

All applicants must have valid leave remain in the UK and a valid
biometric residence permit (BRP) before applying for a Home
office travel document.

Information on how to apply for leave to remain is available on the
www.gov.uk website. If you make a successful application to
remain in the UK, you may apply again for a travel document if
required. You will need to pay the appropriate fee when you apply.

Please note that fees are not refunded for applications which have
been refused.

Yours sincerely,

12/4/20, 9:23 PM
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12/4/20, 9:23 PM

TDS APT1
UK Visas and Immigration

The Data Protection Act 2018 governs how we use personal data.
For details of how we will use your personal information and who
we may share it with please see our Privacy Notice for the Border,
Immigration and Citizenship system at
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/personal-information-
use-in-borders-immigration-and-citizenship. This also explains
your key rights under the Act, how you can access your personal
information and how to complain if you have concerns.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please return it to the address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.
This email message has been swept for computer viruses.
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